

**COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 117
FACILITY PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
DECEMBER 5, 2017
1625 DEEP LAKE ROAD
ADMINISTRATION CENTER**

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM.

Present were Sobczak, Winkler, Nolde, McKay and Mlinscek.

There were no public comments.

The minutes of the June 7, 2017 meeting were approved. Motion Sobczak Second Winkler

The committee discussed the project schedule for the summer of 2018. Specifically discussed were the following items.

ACHS

E/W locker rooms – LED lighting, elimination of univents and Lockers
Commons service area – will investigate revamping to serve home style lunch
Roof above woodshop and science areas
HVAC phase 3 – elimination of all remaining pneumatics
Installation of generator for critical areas
Safety netting at sports venues
Air handlers and fans

LCHS

Revamp of certain athletic areas
100 lintels
Irrigation of softball field

Mr. Sobczak suggested we contact IBG Glass Houses and ask them to donate greenhouses that have been loosely requested by Science.

Mr. Winkler would like screens for advertising installed at indoor and outdoor venues in an effort to raise additional dollars at sporting events.

The committee discussed the time and placement events on the schedule as there is a slowdown of activity during the summer of 2018. That is deliberate planning in preparation for potential larger scale renovations at LCHS.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:08. Motion Sobczak Second Winkler